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July 3,1962
Mr. Elvis Utz
HaMo0oCuCo
Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico
RE: Supplements # NW 6910 and NW 4911

Dear Elvis:

The above captioned supplements apply to the A.N.Brown #i, MoAdams, Basin
gha;_gﬂ. Mmhmdtoeomct.amuhnhcdm«ro

the oated acreage and apply to all allowables from February 1, 1961
through May, 1962.

The change in bril Net Allowmble is from 539, over produced to 30,859
under produced,

The deliverability of the well is 261 MCFFD,

The well cannot produce encugh to make-up the underage this period. How
mch time can we give the operator to recoup his allowadble?

Will a hearing be required for an extension?

Yours truly,

A R, Kendriock
Petrcleum Engineer, Dist.f3



